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Section 1 - Division of Records and Reportinq ( R A R )  Completes 

Docket No. 010682-TC Date Docketed: 05/04/2001 Ti t le :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay 

Company: R & I Associates. Inc. d/b/a Chuck E .  Cheese's Piz Inc. d/b/a Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza for violation o f  Rule 
Telephone Certificate No. 4218 issued t o  R & I Associates 

25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as follows: ". , ,, ,..., ..-~. . . . 3 , . I*-. 
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the identiral  panel decides the case 
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Section 1 - D i v i s i o n  o f  Records and Reporb, (RAR) Completes --- 
Docket No. 010682-TC Date Docketed: 05/04/2001 T i t l e :  Cance l l a t i on  by F l o r i d a  Pub l i c  Serv ice  Commission o f  Pay 

Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4218 i ssued t o  R & I Associates,  
Company: R & I Associates.  I n c .  d /b /a  Chuck E .  Cheese's P i z  I n c .  d /b /a  Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 

25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 
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Matilda Sanders I 376- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 3 
Monday, September 24,2001 957 AM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices; Della Fordham; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

9/24/01 9:55:00 AM 
Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

01 0682 - 01 0682or.jae 
010569,010625,010627,010665,010666 - 010569or.jae 
01 1005 - 01 1005or.jae 
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